D HOLCIM

September 6, 2023

Patrick Lennberg

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Division’s Financial Warranty Cost Estimates for Ingleside Quarry (M1980-037HR)
Mr. Lennberg,

Holcim — WCR, Inc. (“Holcim”) has received and reviewed the updated financial warranty calculations for
the Ingleside Quarry. Holcim has no comments. Please send over the surety increase notice and we will get
to work providing the additional financial warranty.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at kurt.thurmann@holcim.com.

Sincerely,
ff

Kurt Thurmann
Environmental & Land Manager
Holcim — WCR, Inc.
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